

W Greg Collier, Ph.D.

121 Brickwell Lane ♦ Pawleys Island, South Carolina, 29585 ♦ 513-602-7573
wcollier@fuse.net

Healthcare Regulatory, Product Safety, and Research & Product Development

A highly experienced Regulatory Affairs and Product Safety Manager, specializing in global over-the-counter healthcare products and technologies. More than 34 years of experience, managing all aspects of R&D for a large global health care and oral care business. More than 25 years of experience managing Global Regulatory Affairs and Product Safety for a wide range of consumer product categories including, OTC drugs (both OTC monograph and Rx to OTC switch), medical devices, dietary supplements, and cosmetic products. Significant experience working with the US FDA (CDER/CDRH/CFSAN) on consumer health products.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Regulatory Affairs Consultant

2021 – present

- Industry Representative to FDA's Nonprescription Drugs Advisory Committee
- Working with CHPA and Industry on ONUFA 2 reauthorization
- Working with Industry and the Consumer Healthcare Products Association (CHPA) on Monograph Reform (OMUFA) projects, and FDA meeting preparation.
- Working with the CHPA Oral Care Task Group on OTC monograph submissions and FDA meeting preparation.
- General regulatory consulting re: global regulatory strategies and global regulatory & safety organization design.

The Procter & Gamble Company, Cincinnati OH (1986 to 2021/retired)

2017-2021

Vice President, Global Personal Healthcare/Oral Care Product Safety & Regulatory Affairs

- Responsible for global regulatory and safety strategies and compliance for all global brands including Vicks, Metamucil, Prilosec, Align, New Chapter, Crest and Oral B.
- Responsible for global safety, regulatory, and pharmacovigilance organization design and systems integration associated with acquisition and divestiture, including dissolution of the TEVA joint venture and acquisition of the global Merk Healthcare business.

2013-2017

Director, Global Healthcare/Oral Care Product Safety, Regulatory Affairs, and Analytical Chemistry

- Responsible for global regulatory and safety strategies and compliance for all global brands.

- Responsible for the global healthcare analytical chemistry organization including all global R&D and Plant support.
- Responsible for the regulatory and safety transition into the TEVA joint venture and regulatory & safety integration of the New Chapter business.

2010-2013

Director Global Oral Care, Feminine Care, Snacks and Pet Care, Safety & Regulatory Affairs

- Responsible for global regulatory and safety strategies and compliance for all global brands including Crest, Oral B, Tampax, Pringles, and Iams.
- Responsible for the safety and regulatory divesture of the Pringles and Iams businesses.

2003-2010

Associate Director, Global Oral Care, Product Safety and Regulatory Affairs

- Responsible for global regulatory and safety strategies and compliance for all global brands.
- Established a new regulatory and safety organization in China/Beijing.
- Managed the safety and regulatory acquisition and integration of the Gillette/Oral B business.

1986-2003

Held a series of positions of increasing responsibility within healthcare product safety & regulatory affairs, oral care technology, oral care product development, and healthcare analytical chemistry.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Industry Representative to FDA's Nonprescription Drugs Advisory Committee
- Chairman of the Consumer Healthcare Products Association (CHPA) Scientific Affairs Committee
- Industry lead on the CHPA OTC Monograph Reform team. Worked closely with FDA on conception, development, and finalization of OTC Monograph User Fee Act legislation.
- International Association of Dental Research

EDUCATION

The College of Wooster, B.A .Chemistry 1980

University of Massachusetts/Amherst, M.S Analytical Chemistry, 1983

University of Massachusetts/Lowell, Ph.D. Analytical Chemistry, 1986

Specialized training in Regulatory and GMP Compliance

PUBLICATIONS (available upon request)

4 publications in peer reviewed journals

1 published IADR abstract

RECENT PRESENTATIONS

- CHPA Scientific Affairs Committee Annual Report, CHPA Regulatory, Scientific and Quality Conference, 2014-2018
- OTC Monograph Reform, CHPA Regulatory, Scientific & Quality Conference 2017, 2018, 2019
- Principles of GRASE Determination Under OMUFA, CHPA Regulatory, Scientific and Quality Conference, 2022